

OFFICIAL



Friday, 12 September 2025

David Monk
Senior Director
Committee Support – Parliamentary Support Branch
ACT Legislative Assembly
LACommitteeEstimates@parliament.act.gov.au

Dear Mr Monk,

Our reference: EC25-003335

I write to you seeking to correct the record regarding advice I gave during ACT Policing's Estimates appearance on 30 July 2025. It is in relation to a case study regarding an incident involving a 16-year-old child within the Ombudsman's Own Motion Investigation into Use of Force.

As well as taking two questions on notice, one regarding the outcome for the child in the incident and the second regarding the outcome for the police officer involved, I advised the matter was investigated by our Professional Standards Command.

At the time, I believed all case studies within the Ombudsman's Use of Force report were reviewed by AFP Professional Standards (PRS). It came to light after our Estimates appearance that not all case studies were investigated.

The matter was subsequently reviewed by a senior ACT Policing member on 12 August 2025 and has been referred to the Workplace Issues and Complaints Resolution Team.

Thank you for arranging the tabling of this correction.

Yours sincerely,

Deputy Commissioner Scott Lee APM
Chief Police Officer for the ACT

Chief Police Officer for the ACT
/ GPO Box 401 Canberra ACT 2601
/ Telephone: 02 5127 4015
/ Email: CPOACT@afp.gov.au

OFFICIAL